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Good	a&ernoon,

Please	see	enclosed	informa2on	and	share	with	your	cons2tuents	and/or	network	as	you	deem	appropriate.

Kind	regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia	I.	Rembert
Senior	District	Advisor
U.	S.	Representa2ve	Jeff	Jackson	(NC-14)
Phone:	202.225.5634																																																																																																																																																			
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
hWps://jeYackson.house.gov/

Begin	forwarded	message:

From:	"Milios,	Peter"	<peter.milios@fema.dhs.gov>
Date:	February	15,	2024	at	10:24:25 AM	EST
To:	"Milios,	Peter"	<peter.milios@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW:	FEMA	2024	HBCU	&	MSI	Summer	Internship	Program

Good morning,  
 
Hope you are well. Wanted to draw you attention to a FEMA advisory that went out yesterday for our upcoming HBCU and MSI summer
internship opportunities.
 
We could use your great network and assistance in spreading the word to interested students across North Carolina's prestigious HBCUs or any
other number of HBCUs or MSIs that your constituents may attend out of state.
 
Happy to answer any questions you may. Have a great remainder of your week.
 
Peter	Milios
Congressional	Liaison	Specialist	|	External	Affairs|	FEMA	Region	4
Mobile:	(202)	340-4757
peter.milios@fema.dhs.gov

Federal	Emergency	Management	Agency
fema.gov

 
 
 

From:	FEMA-R4-Stakeholder-Rela2ons
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	14,	2024	10:46	AM
To:	FEMA-R4-Stakeholder-Rela2ons	<fema-r4-stakeholder-rela2ons@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject:	FEMA	2024	HBCU	&	MSI	Summer	Internship	Program
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Wednesday, February 14, 2024

Dear FEMA Partners,
 
We are seeking your assistance to share FEMA's Historically Black Colleges (HBCU) and Universities and Minority Serving Institutions (MSI) summer internship
opportunity.
 
FEMA is recruiting students from HBCUs and MSIs for the 2024 summer internship program. Students attending MSIs such as HBCUs and tribal colleges and
universities are encouraged to apply. The program is an effort to recruit and hire students with a diverse background and provide an opportunity for qualified
under-represented students to work alongside highly skilled professionals at FEMA.
 
The summer internships are located in Atlanta, GA (FEMA Region 4), Lakewood, CO (FEMA Region 8) and Washington, DC (FEMA HQ). TThhee  aapppplliiccaattiioonn  ppeerriioodd  iiss
ooppeenn  ffrroomm  FFeebb..  1133  --  2299. FEMA will select participants between Mar. 5 - 18 and the internship will start mid-May.
 
Those interested in participating should send their resume, current unofficial transcript(s) that show name of university/college, degree program, current
enrollment, GPA and any applicable and/or required supporting documentation to ffeemmaa--hhbbccuu--mmssiiiinntteerrnnsshhiippss@@ffeemmaa..ddhhss..ggoovv by FFeebb..  2299, 22002244..  Subject line
MUST read: FFEEMMAA  HHBBCCUU  MMSSII  SSuummmmeerr  PPrrooggrraamm  22002244 and all application materials, including transcripts, must be in English.
 
Attached is a fact sheet to share with potential candidates. To learn more, please visit FEMA.gov at  FFEEMMAA  HHBBCCUU  aanndd  MMiinnoorriittyy  SSeerrvviinngg  IInnssttiittuuttiioonn  AApppplliiccaattiioonn
PPeerriioodd  OOppeenniinngg  ffoorr  SSuummmmeerr  22002244  HBCU and Minority Serving Institutions Summer Internship Program | FEMA.gov.
 
Thank you for your assistance in sharing this opportunity!

Contact Us
If you have any questions, please contact FEMA Region 4 External Affairs at fema-r4-stakeholder-rela2ons@fema.dhs.gov.

Follow Us
Follow us on social media at: @FEMARegion4, FEMA	Blog on fema.gov, @FEMA or @FEMAEspanol on Twitter, FEMA or FEMA	Espanol on Facebook, @FEMA on
Instagram, and via FEMA	YouTube	channel. Also, follow Administrator Deanne Criswell on Twitter @FEMA_Deanne.

FEMA Mission
Helping people before, during, and after disasters.

 

image002.png ~16 KB image001.png ~15 KB

Roundcube Webmail :: FW: FEMA 2024 HBCU & MSI Summer Internship Program https://nginx-alpha.securedserverspace.com:2096/cpsess7626936184/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?...

3 of 3 2/21/24, 4:00 PM

mailto:fema-hbcu-msiinternships@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:fema-hbcu-msiinternships@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:fema-hbcu-msiinternships@fema.dhs.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/FEMA.gov__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7-G5AIdA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/FEMA.gov__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7-G5AIdA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.fema.gov/careers/paths/students/hbcu-msi__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4-q5UUXg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.fema.gov/careers/paths/students/hbcu-msi__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4-q5UUXg$
mailto:fema-r4-stakeholder-relations@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:fema-r4-stakeholder-relations@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:fema-r4-stakeholder-relations@fema.dhs.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/femaregion4__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7Yi0-82A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/femaregion4__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7Yi0-82A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/femaregion4__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7Yi0-82A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.fema.gov/blog__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM5pCVT-DQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.fema.gov/blog__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM5pCVT-DQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.fema.gov/blog__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM5pCVT-DQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/fema.gov__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7NfpcnTw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/fema.gov__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7NfpcnTw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4yulmeTQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4yulmeTQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4yulmeTQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/FEMAEspanol__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM74kquBxQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/FEMAEspanol__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM74kquBxQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/FEMAEspanol__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM74kquBxQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM49kfCbLg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM49kfCbLg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM49kfCbLg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FEMAespanol__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM6vUt_bTA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FEMAespanol__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM6vUt_bTA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/FEMAespanol__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM6vUt_bTA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/fema__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4mWbll3w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/fema__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4mWbll3w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/fema__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM4mWbll3w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/user/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7bp5V2ug$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/user/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7bp5V2ug$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/user/FEMA__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM7bp5V2ug$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/fema_deanne__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM47LNTSQA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/fema_deanne__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM47LNTSQA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/fema_deanne__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!OhNrOc84qkU7BKlkvObVvjeJ-IK071fXY5foSzIoyFUVaVY_QMDqPEklADPnGCobtL05-tC1ZWGrDXBx-Gjy1w6VMOjJlM47LNTSQA$
https://nginx-alpha.securedserverspace.com:2096/cpsess7626936184/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=9859&_token=JDaoph39EETNlkKbaZYl8qYBfJRHBSYq&_part=2
https://nginx-alpha.securedserverspace.com:2096/cpsess7626936184/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=9859&_token=JDaoph39EETNlkKbaZYl8qYBfJRHBSYq&_part=2
https://nginx-alpha.securedserverspace.com:2096/cpsess7626936184/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=9859&_token=JDaoph39EETNlkKbaZYl8qYBfJRHBSYq&_part=3
https://nginx-alpha.securedserverspace.com:2096/cpsess7626936184/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=9859&_token=JDaoph39EETNlkKbaZYl8qYBfJRHBSYq&_part=3

